

CREATING A HEALTHIER HAWAI'I

Kapi'olani Medical Center for Women & Children 1319 Punahou Street I Honolulu, Hawai'i 96826

kapiolani.org

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Title: KIPC Quarterly Meeting

Date: March 12th 2021

Time: 10:00-11:30am

Place: Zoom

Present: Lisa Dau, Seana Andrzeje Kari Benes, Laura Bonilla, Melody Kilcommons, Mara MacDonald, Alissa Marchais, Nancy Marker, Dave Sharma, Karen Tessier, Michelle Tong, Ashley Deguchi, Casee Segovia, Cindy Shimomi-Saito, Kaina Bonacorsi, Dory Clisham, Sage Goto, Tim Hitchens, Jessamy Hornor, Chelsea Ko, Tiffany Lightfoot, David Mendonsa, Wayne Pasons, Derek Priddy, Tess Reyes, Dana Souza, Mary Notsch, Matt Wells, Shelley Waiolama, Jeremy Heyer, Violet Horvath

Minutes Recorded By: Natalia Moreno-Watanabe

Торіс	D = Discussion C = Conclusion R = Recommendation	A = Action F = Follow Up E = Evaluation
Introductions		
Approval of minutes meeting minutes from December 4 th 2020		Approved.
Old business	HFD, Miki'ala Akiona, Reminder of up-coming Holiday Precautions. Used Kahoot to re-inforce and remind fire safety	
	Break-Out Rooms: Keep Keiki Safe	

This communication is intended solely for the individual or the entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or prohibited from disclosure. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us at the address listed above via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.

Торіс	D = Discussion C = Conclusion R = Recommendation	A = Action F = Follow Up E = Evaluation
New Business	Kari Benes, DOH-EMS/IPSB. Legislature 2021 Update	 HB72HD2- Foot Scooters. Added helmet, age and speed restrictions. SB615SD1-helmets (renting mopeds/scooters). Still Alive-Improvement to Child Passenger Safety Restraint Measure. HB495/SB764- Federal Push to disqualify commercial drivers' CDL license if involved in sex trafficking. SB703-Jason Flatt Act
	Ashleigh Berkowitz, Program Supervisor, Child & Family Services. Strong Families Home Visiting	Introduce program and what they provide. Must have open case- receive referral from CWS. Only Leeward area.
	Tim Hitchens, MSW, Education Program Manager, Ho'ola Na Pua. Sex Trafficking Prevention & Response in Hawai'i	Introduction and overview of program. Misconceptions, research data & information, action. CSE-screening tool. Report- Core Competencies for Human Trafficking Response in Heath Care and Behavioral Health Systems. Piloting curriculum.
	Mary Notsch US Consumer Product Safety Commission, San Francisco Field Office. Consumer Product Safety Commission	Update- Covid Injuries- patterns have changed from sports injuries to injuries at home. Per National Electronic Injury surveillance system- increase in button battery ingestion. Rare earth magnets (Bucky Balls) ingestion.
Standing Reports (representatives please send your report to Lisa via email to include in the KIPC meeting minutes)	DOH, Maternal/Child Heath Branch (MCHB)	Trauma informed care and internal Aces training. Homevisiting- working to provide injury prevention training to home visitors. Safe Sleep Hawai'i 4/1/2021.
	DOH, Children w/Special Heath Needs Branch (CSHNB)	Childhood Lead Poison Prevention Program- applying to CDC for next 5yr funding cycle. Media campaign.

Торіс	D = Discussion C = Conclusion R = Recommendation	A = Action F = Follow Up E = Evaluation
-	Department of Human Services (DHS).	
	Coalition of Tobacco- Free Hawai'i (CTFH). Scott HIPHI	
	Honolulu Fire Department (HFD)	
	Honolulu Police Department (HPD)	
	American Medical Response (AMR)	
	Coalition of Tobacco- Free Hawai'i (CTFH)	
	Child Family Services/parent Line (CFS)	Collaborating with Lisa Dau on Child Safety
		workshop, "Fire/Burn & Fall Prevention".
		Safe Sleep for Infants posters available.
	DOH, Emergency Medical Services & Injury Prevention System	Legislative activities.
	Branch (EMS & IPSB)	
L		

Торіс	D = Discussion C = Conclusion R = Recommendation	A = Action F = Follow Up E = Evaluation
	DOH, NeuroTrauma	Brain Injury Awareness Month in website.
	<i>Child Passenger Safety (CPS)</i> No in-person community events since early March 2020. Virtual community checkup events held September and November 2020, and January 23, 2021. Checked total of 31 seats in September and November, and 13 more in January with 17 techs and instructors	Planning more virtual community events this year. KMCWC and Castle doing virtual checks by appointment, QMC will be starting soon.
	WCCHC, KPHC, TAMC doing some in-person checks for their own patients on "as-needed" basis. Kaiser and MCBH not doing any checks right now.	
	No certification training planned until we can do it in person. Child passenger restraint bill was re-introduced in January as part of the State DOT legislative package. Has been passed by all committees so far and is still alive.	Some techs and instructors will be attending the virtual National Lifesavers Conference in April.
Next Meeting	June 18 th 2021	